From: CARLOUGH Les

To: ROOT Jenny; ELWORTH Susan; EELDON Leah; "Knudsen Larry"
Subject: Lay rep div 11 change

Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 3:43:46 PM

Importance: High

Since we are able, we would like to clarify that OAR 340-011-0510(1) includes : (1) hearings about
issuance of a permit or other authorization and (2) hearings about other types of authorizations,
like permit coverage. Please review the following and let me know if you think it makes the
appropriate changes or how it should be amended. We are on a tight schedule for this and should
submit to Stephanie on Tuesday.

(1) Environmental Law Specialists, and other department personnel as approved by
the director, are authorized to appear on behalf of the department and commission in
contested case hearings involving formal enforcement actions issued under OAR
340, division 012, and issuance, revocation, modification, or denial of licenses,
permits, [and] certifications, and other authorizations, including general permit
coverage or registrations.

Thanks — Les 503-229-5422
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